
 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 23, 2022 

TO: Circuit, District, Family and Municipal Court Judges and Staff 

FROM: Court Liaison Melissa Noll 
Michigan Department of State 

SUBJECT: Updated Court Manual, Abstract Training Manuals and Abstract Training 

 
Michigan Department of State (MDOS) has implemented a new method in abstract 
training.  There is now an abstract training video on our extranet site.  This training is in 
addition to the updated Abstract Training Manual and Court Manual.  Also, you will find 
the Offense Index Code and any additional information MDOS feels will be a benefit to 
the courts.   

We hope that this will save cost, and be beneficial to the Courts, so you will have the 
latest information at your fingertips. 

If you do not have access yet, please email Melissa at nollm1@michigan.gov in order 
to get access.  Please include your name, email address and court affiliation.  You may 
submit everyone’s information that would benefit from access.   

If you have any questions, please contact Melissa. 

 

O F F I C E  O F  H E A R I N G S  A N D  A D M I N I S T R A T IV E  O V E R S I G H T  

P O  B O X  3 0 1 9 6    L A N S I N G ,  M I C H I G A N  4 8 9 0 9  - 7 6 9 6  

w w w . M i c h i g a n . g o v / s o s    1 - 8 8 8 - S O S - M I C  H  ( 1  - 8 8 8  - 7 6 7 - 6 4 2 4 )  
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